

Vatche G. DAKESSIAN

Mobile +962 79 5524579
Phone +962 6 5818508
Fax +962 6 5852909
Email vatche@amontechnologies.jo
Web www.amontechnologies.jo



Background

One of the first computer systems engineers registered in Jordan. A senior ICT & Systems Consultant with a successful track record of over 30 years of local, regional and international experience. Serving a large client base since 1981 and widely considered as a pioneer of the local ICT consulting services sector.

A professional and independent ICT consultant based in Jordan providing state of the art *ICT related and business requirements focused* unbiased advisory services to clients in banking, industry, insurance, law enforcement, sports and government.

A history of taking on challenging and pioneering ICT projects.

Honorary Consul of The Republic of Armenia in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan (2012-2015)

Member of the Information & Communications Technology Advocacy Council (ICTAC) to the Minister of Information & Communications Technology in Jordan (2008-2011)

Member of the Board of Directors of the Information Technology Association of Jordan (2009-2011)

ICT consultant the Jordan Insurance Federation (2003-2013)

Computer & Communications Systems advisor to the Director of Jordan Public Security Department (1988-1993)

Computer & Communications Systems advisor to the Amman Chamber of Commerce (1985-2000) and (2012-2016)

Current Posts

Watania Insurance Company PSC

Member of the Board of Directors from April 2016 to date

Jordan Clearing & Transport Company LLC

Deputy Chairman from February 2018 to date
Logistics, Transport & Clearing Services Company

Partnership for Computer Software & Solutions LLC

Chairman from May 2014 to date
Sage 300 ERP and CRM Regional Partner

Amon Technologies LLC

Founder, President & CEO From June 2005 to date
ICT Consulting Services Provider

Technology Control & Consulting Services - USA

Founder, President & CEO From 2006 to date
ICT Consulting Services Provider

Experience

Firsthand experience in:

- Police Command & Control Systems
 - Hazardous Materials Tracking & Control Systems
 - Utilities Billing & CRM Systems
 - IT & IS Policies & Procedures
 - IT Security Systems
 - Banking & Financial Services Systems
 - Insurance Systems
 - Industrial & Commercial ERP Systems
 - Communications & Networking Systems
 - Data Center Design
 - E Learning
 - ICT Regulatory Frameworks
 - E Procurement & E Transactions Laws
 - IT Project & Contract Management
 - Technology assessment and validation
 - IT Infrastructure Assessments
 - IT Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity Plans
 - IT Incident Management
-

Selected Assignments

Data Center Consultant

To the Housing Bank For Trade & Finance - Jordan. Responsibility of assessment, conceptual design and specifications & tendering of their new Tier III / Tier IV Main Data Center (2017)

ICT Consultant

To the National Electric Power Company - Jordan. Responsibility assessment, conceptual design and specifications & tendering of IT Infrastructure and Data Center Systems (2017)

Senior ICT Consultant

To the Local Organizing Committee of FIFA U17 Women's World Cup to be held in Jordan in September 2016. Responsibility of ensuring Official Draw Venue and Stadia IT compliance with FIFA ICT standards, requirements and specifications (2016)

Senior ICT Consultant

To MEPS Middle East Payment Services Company. Performed a detailed DR & BC Assessment for their various IT systems (2015-2016)

Senior ICT Consultant

To the Jordan Investment Commission JIC as part of USAID/DAI Jordan Competitiveness Program team. Performed a comprehensive ICT Infrastructure Assessment for JIC and prepared a detailed Three Year ICT Strategy (2015)

ICT Consultant

To the Jordan Investment & Finance Bank. Formulated a set of detailed IT & IS Policies and Procedures (2009-2010)

Lead Consultant

To the Information Technology Association – Jordan (int@j) for the evaluation, and review of Jordan government Electronic Transactions Law (2008-2010) and e-Procurement Law (2009-2011)

IT Consultant

For a special assignment at the King Abdullah Design and Development Bureau KADDB (2008-2009)

Advisor

Formulated a concept paper outlining Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for use by the Saudi Government's Yesser Program (2007)

Advisor

To the Board Of Directors of the Jordan Insurance Federation. Designed and supervised the implementation of the National Electronic Motor Insurance System (NEMIS). A unique multi-stakeholder project designed to fully automate and enhance the issue, tracking; accidents and claims management of compulsory third party motor insurance policies (2003)

Lead Consultant

For the Regulatory Framework Strengthening component of The REACH Initiative's 3rd review sponsored by USAID's AMIR Program in Jordan. Prepared a comprehensive report on then current status of ICT related legislation in Jordan and recommendations on their further improvement. Presented findings at the Jordan ICT Forum in 2002.

Senior Consultant

Part of the team of PADECO- Japan consulting company working for the World Bank sponsored Government Computer Capacity Improvement Project (GCCIP) in Jordan. Rewriting and updating Jordan's National Information Policy Framework (August 2001); developing IT Business Plans for government ministries and departments; design of Government Financial Management System network (GFMS)

Director

Of Jordan Police Command, Control, Communications & Information (C3I) System project. This system was unique in terms of its high level of integration (control, communications and information subsystems) and their nationwide implementation (1988-1993)

Professional Affiliations

Jordanian American Business Association JABA / 2004
Information Technology Association of Jordan int@j / 2002
The Computer Society – Jordan / 1987
Amman Chamber of Commerce – 1986
Institute Of Measurement And Control – England / 1980
Institution Of Electrical Engineers - England / 1979
Engineering Association - Jordan / 1979

Academic Qualifications

MSc. (Eng.) Control Systems Engineering (1980)
University Of Manchester Institute Of Science & Technology
Manchester - England

BSc. (Hons.) Electronic Computer & Systems Eng. (1979)
Loughborough University Of Technology
Loughborough - England

Language Skills

Arabic	Speaking & writing in native language fluency
English	Speaking & writing in native language fluency
French	Speaking & writing fluently
Armenian	Speaking & writing

References

A detailed list of assignments and implemented projects is available on request.
